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Joyce Wong, Oi Yu

From: WK Chiu <wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk>

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 3:55 PM

To: joyceoywong@meinhardt.com.hk

Subject: FW: NAH - Working Paper on Air Quality Impact Assessment

 

 

From: Ka LI [mailto:lky728@ha.org.hk]  

Sent: 03 June 2020 14:09 
To: Ng Wai Ki Fred 

Cc: WTPL - New Acute Hospital at KaiTak; miel91524@meinhardt.com.hk; wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk; 'Helen 
Cochrane'; wsp-nah@wsp.com; Helen LEUNG; Ian CHAN; Matthew CHENG; Li Shiu Lun Alan 

Subject: RE: NAH - Working Paper on Air Quality Impact Assessment 

 

Dear Fred, 

 

Please be advised that there are three chimneys at the rooftop of Tower A of HKCH, which are connected 

to 3 boilers with 1 standby boiler. Towngas is now used as the primary fuel and diesel would only be the 

emergency backup fuel for the boilers. Please find the attachment for your information. 

 

Thanks and Regards, 

Kayi 

 

From: Ng Wai Ki Fred [mailto:fredwkng@wongtung.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:40 AM 

To: Ka Yi LI, HOS&P M(CP)52 <lky728@ha.org.hk> 

Cc: WTPL - New Acute Hospital at KaiTak <nah-kaitak@wongtung.com>; miel91524@meinhardt.com.hk; 

wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk; 'Helen Cochrane' <helen.cochrane@meinhardt.com.hk>; wsp-nah@wsp.com; Helen 

LEUNG, HOS&P M(CP)53 <lhs325@ha.org.hk>; Ian CHAN, HOS&P M(CP)55 <cky123@ha.org.hk>; Matthew Cheng, 

HOS&P M(CP)51 <chk019@ha.org.hk>; Li Shiu Lun Alan <alanslli@wongtung.com> 

Subject: RE: NAH - Working Paper on Air Quality Impact Assessment 

 

Dear Kayi, 
 
We refer to EPD advisory comments no. 9 for Section 3.6.5.4 in preceding email as highlighted. 
 
Grateful if you can confirm for us for putting together the reply.  This is for supplement on the SO2 impact 
assessment. 
 
Please call if there are any questions.  Thanks. 
 
- Fred 
 

Fred Ng 

WONG TUNG & PARTNERS LIMITED    

T +852 2803 9888  D +852 2803 9817  F +852 2513 1728  W http://www.wongtung.com 

18/F, Cityplaza 3, Taikoo Shing, Hong Kong. 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 
Important Notice 


